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Veron Chen (LKKAuto)

From: Veron Chen (LKKAuto)

Sent: Friday, 11 January 2019 10:15 AM

To: ANG Yvonne

Cc: CHIONH Hock San Christopher; HO Vincent; LKK Valuation; Olivia Lau (LKKAuto);
KKLau; ‘NG Matthew!'

Subject: ’ RE: Assistance required: Effect MV for SLA2787C Porsche Cayenne diesel

Dear Yvonne,

The market value of SLA 2787C is $218K-$219K (Estimated) as at Dec 2018

Best Regards,

Veron Chen | Case Handler

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

Phone: 6256-3561 | email :sur@lkkauto.com | fax: 6256-4315

Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | ${(408933)

From: NG Matthew <matthew.nghj@axa.com.sg>

Sent: Thursday, 10 January 2019 4:55 PM

To: LKK Valuation <valuation@lkkauto.com>; ricky@rta.com.sg; patrick.soo@a-pac.sg; Olivia Lau (LKKAuto)
<olivialau@lkkauto.com>; nick@Ibs-auto.com; motorsurvey@fta.com.sg; KKLau <kklau@Ikkauto.com>;
jimmy.lee@priorityservices.sg; frankie@fta.com.sg; elson@rta.com.sg; cynthia.ong@priorityservices.sg;
collin.wong@a-pac.sg; bhtay@autoprobe.com.sg; bernardong@ajaxinspection.com; benson@Ibs-auto.com;
admin@autoprobe.com.sg

Cc: ANG Yvonne <yvonne.ang@axa.com.sg>; CHIONH Hock San Christopher <chris.chionhhs@axa.com.sg>; HO
Vincent <vincent.ho@axa.com.sg>

Subject: Assistance required: Effect MV for SLA2787C Porsche Cayenne diesel

Dear partners,
Please assist to provide Ms Yvonne Ang with the market value for this case.
DOA: 24/12/2018

Thanks



> Back to OneMotoring

Enquire PARF/COE Rebate for Registered Vehicle

Owner D Type: Singapore NRIC
Owner ID: 7624D
TR

Vehicle No.: SLA2787C -

Vehicle to be Exported: Yes

Intended Deregistration 10 Jan 2019

Date:

Vehicle Make: PORSCHE

Vehicle Model: CAYENNE DIESEL (E2-11)
TIPES

Primary Colour: White

Manufacturing Year: 2015

Engine No.: 024908

Chassis No.: WP1ZZ2Z92ZGLA41185

Maximum Power Qutput: 193.0 kW (258 bhp)

Open Market Value: $84,599.00

Original Registration 13 Aug 2015

Date:

First Registration Date: 13 Aug 2015

Transfer Count: 1

Actual ARF Paid: $124,279.00

PARF Eligibility: Yes

PAREF Eligibility Expiry 12 Aug 2025

Date:

PARF Rebate Amount: $93,209.00

COE Expiry Date: 12 Aug 2025

COE Category: B - Car above 1600cc or
97kW (130bhp)

COE Period(Years): 10

QP Paid: $58,109.00

COE Rebate Amount: $38,286.00

Total Rebate Amount: $131,495.00

The information contained herein is correct as at 10 Jan 2019
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1/10/2019 Used Porsche Car & Used Cars & Vehicles Singapore - sgCarMart
sGCARMART.COMM Login  Sign up

New Cars

Sell My Car Directory Products Insurance Articles Forum Resources

Post an Advertisement # Lake View
’y’-ﬂ‘w QUT CBIs u
Sell it yourself! Advertise it at just i #CreditPteltd ~ — g
$58 until it's SOLD! TioW niol iU e g |
> Specialist in Japanese cars ¥
> Easy loan approval B
Post an Ad Advertiser Login Ways of Selling 3 J'%B"i&fms are negotiable E
| Browse by Category ¥ i Sort by Date Posted v 1100 results/page Y !
4 vehicles |Porsche Cayenne ‘ | Advanced Search &R
il Price Depreciation Eng Cap Mileage Veh Type Status
Search Selection Porsche Cayenne Any Any 2015 Any Any Any All
Porsche Cayenne Diesel 3.0A $210,800 $24,090 /yr 30-Jan-2015 2,967 cc 66,000 km Suv Available

Tip
Fuel Type: Diesel (Euro 5 Engine and Above)

Loan Up To 90% Now! Single Owner! Lowest Mileage! Exquisite Brown Exterior Paintwork Agent Unit Maintained In Pristine Condition! 5 Years
Warranty From Stuttgart Still Available! Welcome All Checks, T...

Tags: 2015 Porsche Cayenne, 2015 porsche cayenne, Porsche Cayenne, porsche cayenne, Porsche,

Posted: U8:Jan-2019 Cayenne, cayenne, Used Porsche

Porsche Cayenne 3.6A Tip $238,000 $26,230 /yr 15-Sep-2015 3,598 cc 74,100 km Suv Available

Owner's 2nd Car, Rarely Driven. Very Well Maintain. View To Believe. Dealers Do Not Call Please. Only Serious Buyers Please. Thanks!

Tags: 2015 Porsche Cayenne, 2015 porsche cayenne, Porsche Cayenne, porsche cayenne, Porsche,

Postedsbtan2019 Cayenne, cayenne, Used Porsche

Porsche Cayenne Diesel 3.0A $211,800 $23,620 /yr 09-Mar-2015 2,967 cc 97,000 km Suv Available
Tip
Fuel Type: Diesel (Euro 5 Engine and Above)

Agent Unit! 5 Years Warranty From Agent. From 20% Down Payment, 1 Owner, Well Maintained By Previous Owner, As Good As New Condition,
Come Down Now And View For Yourself Just How Well Maintained It Is...

Cars & Yachts Pte Ltd

Posted: 05-Jan-2019 Tags: 2015 Porsche Cayenne, 2015 porsche cayenne, Porsche Cayenne, porsche cayenne, Porsche,

Cayenne, cayenne, Used Porsche

Porsche Cayenne 8§ $333,888 $36,220 /yr 12-Jun-2015 3,604 cc 6,888 km Suv Available

Yes! 6888km! Very Good Condition, Huge Savings! Special Paint: Carrara White 21 Inch Turbo Rims, Active Cruise Control, Panoromic Moon Roof, Full
Leather Interior Including Dash Bi-Colour Red And Blac...

Tags: 2015 Porsche Cayenne, 2015 porsche cayenne, Porsche Cayenne, porsche cayenne, Porsche,

ROStEH: 12:08Ce2018 Cayenne, cayenne, Used Porsche

Save this search criteria, to get email alerts whenever a match is found.

Price .. Depreciation Eng Cap _ Mileage . Veh Type _ Status

For old advertisements, view Expired ads ‘100 v results/page

Home | New Cars | Used Cars | Sell My Car | Directory | Products | Insurance | Article | Forum |Resources

sa&m Mart is the number one car classifieds for parallel import cars, Toyota, Honda, Nissan, Mitsubishi & BMW, There are plenty of cars for sale, from vans, trucks, sedan cars, luxury cars, sports
ars or stationwagons, SUV, MPV, hatchback, to COE cars & OPC cars, You can also buy frorn a car auction, look up car loans, financial services, low mileage cars, car brands, carpark rates & car
msurancc Find buy used Porsche, Porsche Singapore, used Porsche Singapore, used Porsche, used vehicles Singapore o even buy used Porsche Singapore, We have new car dealers comprising
paraliel importers, authorised car dealers, and used car dealers on our site. Find new car price lists, new car launches and new car promotions, Visit our partner sites for job openings for
Singapore jobs, real estate properties for sale, mover, car performance parts, car discussion, forum discussion, commercial vehicle leasing & COE results,

Al prices and other information displayed on sgCarMart.com are gathered from sources and based on algorithms that are believed by sgCarMart.com to be reliable, but no assurance can be given
that this information is accurate, complete or current. sgCarMart.com does not assume any responsibility for errors or omissions or warrant the accuracy of this information.
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